
From: Julie Friebele
To: "Lynette McKenzie"
Cc: "Office - Lynette McKenzie Law"
Subject: RE: FOIA request - 812 Archer Lane, Elwood
Date: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:38:00 PM

Good Afternoon,
As per our conversation, the information relating to your FOIA request re:
Responsive information/documentation on building violation, property fees/fines, and permits
pulled for property located at 812 Archer Lane, Elwood.
 
Response:  The water service is currently disconnected. Buyers will have to set up an account
with the Village for services. The Village does not have any responsive records relating to your
request as to documentation on building violation, property fees/fines, or permits pulled.
 
Thank you and enjoy your day!
 
Julie Friebele
Village Clerk
Village of Elwood
401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421
815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861
 
 
 
From: Lynette McKenzie <lynette@lynettemckenzielaw.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 5:21 PM
To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Cc: Office - Lynette McKenzie Law <office@lynettemckenzielaw.com>
Subject: FOIA request - 812 Archer Lane, Elwood
 
 
 
 

 

Lynette J McKenzie, Ltd
lynette@lynettemckenzielaw.com
 
**Please keep both Lynette@LynetteMcKenzieLaw.com and Office@LynetteMcKenzieLaw.com
copied** 
 
5 Old Frankfort Way, Frankfort IL 60423
Phone : 815-464-0214 Facsimile: 815-526-7248
Main Office - All Physical Mail Should Be Sent to The Main Office
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77 West Washington Street, Ste. 1506, Chicago, Illinois, 60602 
Phone: 312-756-7342  Facsimile: 312-756-7345
Satellite Office
 
MY OFFICE WILL NEVER SEND OUT WIRE INSTRUCTIONS. ANY WIRE INSTRUCTION PUPORTEDLY
SENT BY MY OFFICE SHOULD BE RECOGNIZED AS FRAUDULENT AND IMMEDIATELY BROUGHT TO
MY ATTENTION.    
 


